BDB PITMANS

For the attention of Kath Haddrell Your Ref

National Infrastructure Planning TR030006

Planning Inspectorate Our Ref

Temple Quay House ADW/ADW/124645.0013
2 The Square Date

Bristol 16 November 2021

BS1 6PN

Dear Kath

Able Marine Energy Park Material Change 2 application
At today’s Preliminary Meeting the Applicant undertook to provide:

- supplementary environmental information relating to the potential change to the construction
sequence advised in our letter of 28 October 2021; and
- RIES screening matrices requested in the Regulation 28 letter.

As well as assessing the effect of constructing a northern revetment first, the supplementary
environmental information also assesses the effect of construction without the cross berms that are
intended to be made optional in the application to amend the Deemed Marine Licence, given that the
existing assessment has assumed they would be constructed.

Please find these documents attached. To complete the suite of documents referred to in the 28 October
letter, a version of the Draft Amendment Order (APP-059) showing the proposed alterations in tracked
changes is also provided.

Lexcel

Angus Walker
Partner
For and on behalf of BDB Pitmans LLP
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